Benjamin Nielson

Fire Chief

PO Box 187

Coalville, UT 84017

435-336-2221

www.northsummitfireut.gov April 30, 2024

Mr. Nielson

Attached please find a cost analysis that | have performed for the Utility building located up
Tollgate Canyon. | didn’t feel that a full appraisal would be needed for the subject property, and |
hope that this cost approach will be sufficient to meet your needs as well as the Summit County
Council.

The cost approach was based on Marshall and Swift Cost Estimator which is a very popular
and well-known Cost service used by most if not all appraisers as well as insurance companies. |
have inspected the property and concluded that the subject is a class S light industrial utility
building. | have provided copies of the pages that | used out of the Marshall and Swift Cost
Estimator book, these pages will indicate the price per square foot that was used, the depreciation
as well as the regional and local multipliers that will bring the cost per square foot to local value.

If you should have any further questions feel free to reach out to me at the number or email
listed below.

Sincerely,

T2

Rewny 2 Yacoloos

Commercial Appraiser

Summit County Assessor’s Office
P.O Box 128 Coalville, UT 84017
435-336-3138
kjacobson@summitcounty.org




SA-143-3-A-1 Tollgate HOA Building













The subject is a 30'x50’ Class S Steel building that was constructed in 2016. As noted from the
Google Earth map below, the date of the map is July 8, 2016, and you can see that the subject had
footings and foundation installed.

Google Earth |

Class S buildings are characterized by incombustible construction materials and prefabricated
structural members. The exterior walls may be steel studs or an open-steel-skeleton frame with
exterior single or sandwich wall coverings of prefabricated panels or sheet siding. Roofs are
supported on Steel joists or beams’.

The subject is a light commercial utility building, it is of low-cost construction (light steel frame
with siding), unfinished dirt floor, no electrical service, it does have a small radiant gas heater.
Marshall and Swift Cost estimator indicates this type of building today would cost $19.90 per S.F.
See next page for Marshall and Swift Cost estimator breakdown.

" Marshall and Swift Cost Estimator Section 1 Page 9 (Feb 2023)



NECTHIN IT PAGE 12
oy 2020 CALCULATOR METHOD ;
LIGHT COMMERCIAL UTILITY BUILDINGS (471)
CLASS | TYPE COST
EXTERIOR WALLS INTERIOR FINISH LIGHTING & PLUMBING  HEAT Sq.M. Cu.FL Sq.Ft
Concrete biock, low-cost brck, Small cffice area, light ioor, frw Good bghling, waler servica, Elecyric wal
I fioce wood rafters, Cvertead doors oz tewe hlt?.—“ % heaters S &  Sum
Coneratn biock, light rool, Unfnished, concroto of asphal Muqu.ﬂa Hirg and watar X
Aveiage winddows flocr, some paritioning oults I‘J 2 Horw 30280 365 M0
Heavy woed frame, siding of Seall olfice area, light ficer, lew Good | waler servce, Elecinic wall . -
Good u.c\m overhead doors unl'as ki Iuw I I:I?r‘::g neaters AR08 ‘_2_: 3 _.42 UE =
‘Open wood hame, expused Unfinished, concrale o asphalt dquats Lghting and waler W n 280
D e e oo, seme partionng owes g -- | Ak e
Low cost Wood frame, boand sding Unfininted, cheop stabdasphal M nmam olocbic savan Hane 21420 193 19.90
Good pale frame, color slding Smal offlice araa, Iight Noor, lew Good lghlng, wator sorvica, Elaclric wal
G‘_wd ovarhead dm sama kim exiras 'ﬂ faw fixtures keaters M08 ’_5‘5 . 38650
Pre- tfg:r:ued o frame, UnSnished. concrele of azphal Adeguate Ighting and waler 5 g a1 4
Droce M_“’J’ __ matal siding, windows __Poor, sema partlioning outiets _"_’"“ . o i 2__ z Izs
Low cust Light pede lraine, rretal widing Unbnished, chaan slab/asphall Lnwmum eleckic seryice Hane 184 60 172 17.13
Good rame, color sading, Small oifice area, ight Boor, kew Gaod Ighting water service, Electre wal
A G‘”_ 4 _ overhead doors, some irm extras ; i fow futures heaters (| 4dses 405 4050
Pra-enginecred trama, metal Urfinished, cancrela of asphalt Adequate llgM "] srd water "
T | A8 sseg.wedows | foor soms patbonng outets b e O O
Wt sy - dplesbedar e 30 8359101 M et s genn Hoee 214 20 199 m
—— Good stant hame, calor siding, Smal citce area, light floor, krw Good kghting, waler sendce, Electric wall 0365 175 5750
S m_q.'head daors, sama trim exiras - 'm\' h!ltel_ - o heatars ‘_ — T e
SLANT - Pre-engineeicd lrama. meta’ thm concrcte or aapnat e Bgheng ang walar s
WALL | Average siding, end wndaws , some pariicning __cullels "“_" _.u o 3 2_?.’:_ “__?a
Low oost Light staal stani frama, skding “Minimum elecinic sanvice Hone 190 06 1.84 18.40
TOOLSHED BUILDINGS (456)
Cheap biock, wedoas, hp One or bwn Ighta and
C aced of gabie rocl Unieaned, good 3120 ouliets. no plumbing Norw 38212 155 3550
Good siding and windows, Soma wainacol, good concrele One ar two lights and 7
Good hig or gabls roof slaby _ cubiats, na plumbing “’" 202 ’“_ - nrs
Board or metal on ex;(‘!ed .
D i od tuds, windows, gabla roof _ or Nere Nono i 197.82 el 1& _15
Lew cost :;g:"'“l" Ml‘:dm;" Unfinished inteniar, dit floor Nore None 12163 1 1.3
NOTES: For socure and B3t prefabricaled sicrage buldngs, see Page 25 EXAMPLE: Good Ciaza D pumphouse ool shed, 107 x 107 x 8 high. Cast are for cxample
urpases only. Base cost: = 2095
For very small shed structures thal are not inciuded I the Fioor AreaiPerimater multiplior lable P . Hoight factoni(8 ) pg 60 = 063
1 > oiny p Mlos 5 Floor area: 107 ¢ 1 = 100 ot -
(page GO, you must enter the table by faclacing the Nocr area and perimeler 1o o rato thal is Published lable: @Jgo- 100(area) = & Floor arealpenm mut: = 1844
published. Seca the exarrple 1o the right rml Refined 2q 0 cost = 725
106 10 + 10 + 10) x 5 {facter) = 200 100 sq. . x $37.25 = 372500
For other small prefabricaled buildings, sco Section B4 Il Sn ter: 500 3q. . @ 200° perim.  =1.844
ALUEKILALE FALLLTAON SERVICE The dase lvcloded o thiv pege becomes aluplere o e delivery, u‘kdad'nd',(nr May 2028 P
© 2000 Comwelangho®y, fac o I Bewmers, olf cighdn severrad Aoy rope aliteibmton, cresthu o derivative works, il perkide .m,pf.-.u e gl e, Call

Next, we need to look at what regional cost adjustments would be as well as current cost
multipliers and depreciation.

The life expectancy of the subject building is between 20 and 25 years. See table below from
Marshall and Swift Cost Estimator.



LlFE EXPECTANCY GUIDELINES SECTION 7 PAGE 15
Decomber 2022
TYPICAL BUILDING LIVES
OCCUPANCY CLASS A B ¢ D s OCCUPANCY CLASS A B €© D s

SECTIONS 17 & 47, FARM BUILDINGS [Continued) SECTIONS 17 & 47, COMMERCIAL SHEDS AND UTILITY BUILDINGS (Continued)

Uity “""‘9!“"-'“"0 shads, ﬂﬂﬁﬂ : Criraa, A ' B Lumber storage buldings, good . . — 25
average 5 = — e e 15 — ﬂ\lEllg!: e a R 20
lowr cost i — e 15 10 10 lowcost.,.. .. 15

‘Vegolabla storagn buidings moa A e a5 Lumhcr not.mn sheds, nnoql 20
fow cost and fair . ; vevme wemss sss ees 30 low cost and avernge e 15

Grain elevalor lnclities . | i 2 ey — 60 55 — Manulacturing. light commancal utl . gnnd e a5

SWoS . ..ioiaiis — - M 25 25 average . SR 30
buriker sidos, good s e e 2§ 20 e fow cost, Mo 25

average. . i IS, e 20 T J— Material s‘mnm hunldurnl cnod e 25
loweos. . ..., = e— i 15 10 e average . o i ks 20

Shelters, misc. sheds and prefab. outbuildings, pood — e e M 20 Matenal swaou sheds ﬂ-er-'-J'-' . . 20
average a — - o 15 15 lorw co S — 15
low cost deiianys o 3 s —— e e 10 10 I'-‘L'lll.-nul shn’lms good | . S e e ;g

aver ’ el e

COMMERCIAL SHEDS AND UTILITY BUILDINGS F‘"I:w r.or:'! H — ;3

abecated storage sheds, mql and excellent. . —

Bag fertilizer storage, average 30 30 avetage e o s 15

50:! ﬂ:‘;’ﬂe bwd-rp gwd -?‘-;- gg low cast S e e . 10

V| =TT s!nu a, nwram and. uwl 0
low cost 0 20 ks SO 15

Boat stocage sheds, 20 Seed proc e:smg siorage, nmape 30
low cotl and average . . 15 15 Shod office stuchures, pm 35

Bulk fertiizer sloraga, average 30 30 nnornm - 30

Bulk oil slorage, average. . . 20 0 low cost - — 2% 25

Cold storage buidings, good as s Uty mtﬁw and archaib uyn commereal, 9::6 — = 35 30
average . . . 30 30 average e — 0 25 5

Com cost, 25 25 loweosl. ... ... s e e 20020

bl warehouse, """' ‘““"“'d_‘_' _‘?‘?‘_’" SXI e B o B O B SECTIONS 18 & 48, ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS
low con. = e e M 20 Schoole, Completo plans,

Controfied aimosphare l-'lornqe nw.-tago . — - 35 an a0 pieta plon s 4 anaas

c‘,l:‘: Ilﬂlbﬁm‘nl average . : e 2L S gg Lln'fun: :cmlera good ond excellont . - o 43 ;g 3

cost, ... .. ——i aﬂ

El'mlmlr .‘.vud seelont 50 50 45 AQ 40

Reiyorakce baidings. """"9"' o s nmaguf X 5 45 & w4

: _— e AD 5

25 g lnlcrmmlinl: ‘ah), nuod nnd excellent . 50 50 45 4 40

25 . 45 45 45 40 40

2 .- low cost — — 4@ ¥ B

40 High and aliemative schools, onw Al encetlont S0 50 45 40 40

o %0 averaga . 45 45 45 40 4D

B 0 lowr cosd e w40 35 35

30 25 Vocational n:luub qx.ﬂ and evelent 50 50 45 40 40

35— AV 45 45 45 4 40

w25 lowy cost s — e 402 a5

20 20 Adminisiraticn buildings, uncahun: HEs o 55 55 50 4 e

15 10 [ AR v i 50 €0 45 4 40

— 40 weerage. : 45 45 45 4 40

v 35 low cast s ks e e e A 45 45 40 a 35

20 25 Bookslores, qood e R R — 45 4 w——

15 20 average . eriusy 45 45 40 3 25

10 15 lowr cont . : . 40 42 a5 30 3

hoop structures, very goo:l —— a5 Classrooms and special bea sond and en:u:rn FER 50 5 45 40 40

good .. Sraen - 30 low cost pnd average ""ﬂﬂ‘ vee. A5 45 40 3% 3

..... 20 cheap. . A wease e 35 30 30

- 15 Laborators, good ard excoedant Iy 50 45 40 40

. : 10 10 low cost and avernge .. ... v 45 45 40 L

, average. . i e — 20 25 Lechrn, good and excelent 4 : . 50 50 a5 40 40

shade sheliers, low cosl and lrﬂ!og! . e [ 10 low cost and averago ., ...... Py EE] A5 A0 35 35
ALARSILALL VALESA TROW SERERY

0N Corvlompae®, P sl s licrsmmrs. of eights nnevved Aoy sopwinsivg, dovwibstion, ereacim nf dernive worls andvor gl dinpbrys i omactte peolubiacd ran

We need to look at depreciation as the subject is roughly 8 years old. The table below shows that
the depreciation for the subject at 8 years old to be between 17% and 20% depending on the
quality. For the purposes of this report, | have concluded at 18%.



December 2023 DEPRECIATION

Life-Cycle Depreciation Table | (Low finish Type Buildings)

The Life-Cycle depreciatian tables are based on framing type and building or occupancy allended usage

Low finish type buldings would consist of Ihase occupancias with very lew inlerior lindshas such as a parking ramps, Ight and haavy

| ing Ib 0%, arplane hangers, and warehousing

Framng Type D (Framing Typa G& S Framing Typo A & B ]

Age Excel Gocd Avg Poor V-Poar Ago Excel Gaod 7 Foor V-Poar Age Excel Geod A Poor V-Pocs,
1 1 1 4 4 5 1 o 1 3 4 5 1 o o 1 2 £
2 3 - 9 L] 10 2 5 5 8 6 ] 2 - 4 6 7 ]
3 T L] 12 1 15 3 7 8 10 Al] 4 3 7 7 ] 1" 13
4 3 10 " 11 1} 4 ] L] 12 13 16 4 8 a 1" 13 18
5 1 12 15 L] 8 5 " 12 13 14 n 5 1] " 12 14 1@
@ 2 13 L1 ot F 6 LF 1 15 ” el G 1] 12 13 15 2
7 13 1 18 2 24 T 13 " 16 19 25 T 12 n 5] 1 21
& W 15 L] 24 o] [} " 15 L s S 20 a 13 A 15 18 2
9 135 15 0 el n L) 1] 15 18 21 7 9 13 15 1 15 4
10 15 17 20 6 1 10 135 18 1] 2 28 10 N 15 i 20 -]
" 0w 7 n 7 M " 0 i 19 n Fa 1 " 1] w 0 =
” % 18 an 2 kL] 12 10 A 19 kel 20 ” 15 17 (] 2 0
13 " 13 a2 20 3% 1 7 18 20 25 30 13 15 17 1" 2 a7
" w 13 23 x n " " a 0 i n 14 1] 18 E ] 22 2%
15 1] 19 3 n w 15 1] 19 an x » 15 16 1% ] 2 )
"W 1 20 e 3N » L] 1w 19 ] n n 1] 17 ] 0 22 el
7 L] 0 2 n 0 " 1w 20 21 28 1 1w " 19 0 24 30
12 9 2 M n ] 1 1] 0 12 F B} 1L " 12 22 24 -
19 19 21 a5 n <0 19 "W 20 P 22 kg 13 ] F3 ) 2% n
ol n Fi 5 M 40 Fal 0 n n 0 n 20 1] 0 n F= n
21 n 2 k] k- 41 N 0 21 22 0 B n 18 21 22 5 32
22 0 2 20 B 41 22 0 1 13 pul k] az AL 2 an 268 xR
a ) 21 n L] % A2 n n n 3l n s n 1% 21 2 6 r
24 ril 3 ar b 42 22 n 2 2 an » 4 19 21 22 % n
25 n 23 FU i} a3 23 n n M 2 k) 25 19 z & n n
4 n 23 ar a 43 0 21 ] FL ] 2 30 28 19 2 2 a e
& 2 3 ar v L L 2 3 4 n ar ar 0 n 23 ar »
20 n M n » 4 2] b n s 1 ar an n = 2 ar H
29 n 24 e b ] 44 2 b 23 5 1 a s ] n sl a4 o8 ¥»
0 n 24 28 b 1] 45 N 2 24 5 n 3 a0 0 sl a4 8 -]
n 22 4 8 k) ah n 2 2 25 M X 3 21 2 24 L] 5
n bl 3 29 » 42 b+ I 24 % E2] M a2 21 a 4 s »®
13 n 5 el 40 0 b5 | 2 4 F. M m 1 n Pl 23 o] »
N 2 5 el 40 46 M Fe 24 6 k- ] k2 21 24 25 2% 3%
35 3 5 an 40 40 3B 33 25 6 % b =LY =11 24 25 29 =)
30 +2 2 20 a1 47 M e 5 8 23 kv 38 n 24 5 9 k1
w ) 2% k] 41 47 n M 23 28 b-1 » a 2 24 5 k] i
34 4 % ] 4 47 23 P 25 27 A <0 2 2 -} 25 ) E
k] M 4 n 4 a7 E ] P 25 27 » 40 » @2 5 8 0 n
40 4 20 30 4z 4 4an L 2% 2 29 40 0 2 Fe] 24 ] k.
a1 24 8 30 a2 48 41 2 4 n B 40 41 Fed 25 26 x »
42 Z % X a2 A0 42 L % 27 n 41 £2 2 25 248 x »
4 25 w N 43 an 43 » % n n a1 43 2 25 20 n o
“ % bl k1] 43 ah L 5 0 ] k1 a1 EL 22 il 4 El 0
a5 25 27 a 41 A9 45 2 0 n » a1 45 23 % w7 3 3
46 5 F n 43 40 45 % 24 L ] B 41 45 n - ar n »
ar 25 rl n 4 40 ar % T .} »n 42 ar bl % aw n »
48 25 2 k1] 4 50 40 %5 27 28 M 47 3 a3 Fl a7 n ]
40 kL] a7 n 4 5 40 25 an 8 3 42 43 3 wn ar 32 40
0 2 2 n a 50 5 24 a7 8 b 47 0 3 &5 7 2 40

ALIRSHALL FALUUTION SERVICE ) i >

© 2022 Corvloga, b asd i Gcomusen, wlf rights rosrvind o repriming, dbsis ibatiomt, ¢ rvviom o dhs (watrve whe b, iradinr b lie: dinjshors s ava ity prndtadand 122022

Regional multipliers for the area have been decreasing since building materials peaked during

covid in 2020. At their high pointin 2020 multipliers for building materials skyrocketed to 1.497.
Since that time multipliers have diminished and as of July of 2023 they had leveled off and we’re
back to 1.00. No Regional multiplier was applied as they were at 1.00 for 2023. See table below.



Juy 2023

SECTION 98 PAGE 11

COMPARATIVE COST MULTIPLIERS

WESTERN DISTRICT — MOUNTAIN CITIES

KORTHWEST
PORTLANGD
BCISE
HONOLLALU

ANCHONAGE

SEATTLE
MEDFORD

MOUNTAIN
DENVER
GRANQ{_.IMC!IOH
SIRFRYERavE

BLLINGS
GREAT FALLS
SALT LAKE CITY

.

CURRENT CUARTER
INDEX

Tt V023 Q1202) 10022 OICIT OLIWIZ OWNIT 10021 0NN 46N 012071 107020 OTHMGD SUL2020 O12920 HGNTN ONISIS SUNOIY ONI0TD G201

BUILDING CLASSES

Foteracted vinel fame

#3538

BLET

M nE
B 35Ed
FRARR SF

3R afwd
..... =1
35 uw
Eis e i

e
segp 3

W
mE B

i
BB W
mEE 3

M!.- urm - e g
EEEL I

Bairdoreed carcre's kave
Vaattams T

Freprocied tewd ¥ama.

GREAT FALLS, 1T

SALT LAKE CITY, UT

gaaER

--ana

833z

oo

FEEEs

7018

werla, smed'ar public dphan s i1 srictly prokitssnd

Ppage becomes obsolede after update delivery, sclednled for October 2023

Thee data hoclnded o this
ey of ol

¢ antribadion

7

¥

|2 2023 Corelogic®, ez and ity Bcwmmers, all rights reserved M

MARSHALL VALLUTION SERVICE

Local multipliers haven’t decreased fully yet and are still ranging between 1.05 in the Odgen Metro
area and 1.06 in the Salt Lake City Metro Area. | used a 1.06 multiplier because the Park City Metro

area isn’t listed, although construction materials in the Park City area are always higher than

surrounding cities. See graph below for local Multipliers.



SECTION V9 PAGE 10
iy 3033 LOCAL MULTIPLIERS
Azply 1o costs brought up-to-dale trom preceding pages. Do not apply to Section 98 or any clher indexes
UNITED STATES
CLASS A B C D S CLASS A B € D S CLASS A B © D S
RMODE ISLAND 110 111 132 11 109 TEXAS (Centinued) WASHINGTON 113 116 115 114 196
Hewport 107 108 109 108 105 Laredo €77 070 079 073 078 113 116 116 145 116
Providence 143 114 195 116 1.1) Longview 093 0% 094 093 083 Claltam County 113 147 116 145 116
Warwick 100 110 131 110 1,08 Lubbock 088 08) 080 08§ 080 Everett 107 123 119 121 122
Narghall 083 091 083 092 090 Istand County 115 120 119 119 121
SOUTH CAROLINA 052 091 091 0851 OO Mdand 0BS5S 0037 OAB7 087 0BS5S Kitsap County 113 119 147 a7 a7
Andorson 091 097 OBE9 080 081 Odessa 080 080 062 090 069 Longview 192113 113 109 104
Charleston 090 082 003 0982 082 Porl Arthut 087 087 090 091 087 Otympia 115 120 121 121 121
Columbia 092 083 089 083 089 San Angels 0B2 0B84 OB3 0B% 082 Pasco (Tri-cities) 111 113 111 192 114
Florence 091 084 052 D20 000 San Anlanic 083 085 0B5 081 081 Sealte 117 123 121 120 122
Greenvile 094 053 092 082 094 Texas City 002 D83 001 090 090 Spokane 110 14 142 108 114
Myrile Beach 093 080 091 091 002 Tyler 087 08 085 0B9 087 Tacoma 117 121 121 121 122
Rock Hil 091 091 091 082 091 Vicloria 079 080 080 081 0.79 Vancouver 112 113 112 110 192
Spartanburg 093 0%0 080 001 001 Waco 083 085 080 087 088 Walla Walla LI 110 11 1
Wichita Falis 088 0B 087 080 087 Wenatchen 1.08 111 108 109 110
SOUTH DAKOTA 0§2 097 085 084 095 Yakima 110 111 L v a2
082 097 055 094 099
Brookings 081 093 095 004 095 UTAH 101 104 102 103 1.01 WEST VIRGINIA 104 103 102 103 103
Huron 053 064 095 093 095 Cedar City 093 009 096 093 ockiey 104 104 103 103 104
Machell 083 098 08 093 095 Cgzen PSS - Bluefield 106 105 104 105 106
Pietro 062 095 0985 092 083 Orem 104 106 103 105 Charleston 103 103 103 102 104
Rapid City 0g4 099 008 099 085 e 104 105 103 108 1 Clarksburg 105 1.04 102 103 102
Sioux Falls 091 059 097 097 056 : ol 22 Foirmont 106 104 104 104 102
Venmiizn 093 055 084 053 085 Sait Laka Cly 407~ 408:1.06 405, Huntington 101 103 102 102 1.04
Watertown 091 0G7 085 093 095 St George 083 003 065 007 I Morgantown 105 103 1.01 103 102
Yankton 062 0S50 093 093 094 Parkersburg 1.01 100 1.00 100 101
VERMONT 100 101 104 101 099 Wheeling 100 101 102 101 102
TENNESSEE 092 0853 091 081 082 Barre 100 101 105 100 099
Bristol 091 0E1 087 080 080 Bratteboro 100 102 100 1.00 100 WISCONSIN 104 105 105 105 1.04
Chattancoga 095 087 094 095 099 Buringlon 102 101 104 102 101 Appleton 102 103 103 103 101
Columbia D90 0%2 089 087 088 Mantpolior 100 101 106 101 099 Beloit 105 105 108 107 103
Jackson 090 080 090 080 091 o * . : : Eau Claire 102 107 105 104 105
Johnssn City 091 089 006 0E8 083 Ruttand 1007 102 108 102 0907 Fond du Laz 101 102 100 101 098
Kingsport 065 0S4 0083 092 094 Green Bay 101 103 103 102 102
Knoxvile Dot 082 091 092 09 VIRGINIA 095 006 006 096 098 Janesvilla 102 105 105 105 101
Memphis 083 095 093 003 04 Mexandria 1.03 107 103 100 1.02 Kenosha 110 110 112 108 110
Nashville 095 0985 063 094 0895 Aslington 104 107 104 101 101 La Crosse 104 lg? :% :g? 15
I ; 09 Y Madison 104 1 07 1
TEXAS 065 083 089 089 028 Chaiinenae S o R B i Nmowes 103 105 105 108 105
Abilone 088 050 001 080 089 oy 095 562 God Dol 08 Mitwaukeo 103 105 108 107 1.05
Amariio 088 030 062 091 062 g i 2 0, y : Cshkosh 102 102 102 102 101
Austin 083 027 0BS 055 086 Frederichsburp 100 103 101 100 101 Racine 105 107 107 105 1.06
Baytown 091 087 039 089 090 Hamgton 083 095 085 065 095 Sheboygan 104 105 105 104 104
Beaumnonl 080 0B85 061 081 089 Lynchburg 083 092 001 002 093 Superior 106 110 100 105 109
Cameron County D78 080 079 078 079 Newport News 093 095 095 095 095 Wausay 102 103 102 102 100
Corpus Christi 085 087 080 0B8 089 Morloik 094 D35 094 003 094
Dalas 053 083 094 004 092 Petersburg 004 098 096 086 099 WYOMING 087 099 007 096 100
El Paso 087 089 083 080 0883 Pertsmoulh 093 094 093 083 092 Casper 095 086 095 0983 087
Forl Worth 081 092 092 002 080 Richmond 098 102 099 100 101 Cheyenne 095 100 008 085 101
Galveston 082 089 091 089 089 : Cody 0681 063 083 050 094
n Roanoke 097 097 095 095 096 Laramie op8 101 089 101 103
Hidalgo County 077 080 D70 070 0.78 2 am
Houston 094 090 082 091 082 Virginia Beach 084 006 094 095 0395 Rock Springs 106 1.08 102 103 106
: . Winchoster 093 101 099 098 102 Sheridan 004 0950 098 095 086
ALARSHALL VALUATION SERVICE The date inchinded ax this page hevmnes abalete wpdate delivery, schednled for October 2023,
© 202) CoreLogh B, bee. ot it licemmirs, alf righet rerved Ay repwinting, disribadon. crvtion of dertative works, ander i dsplays in weriesly prokibited fe

In conclusion we need to price the subject property based on the before mentioned costs and
multipliers.

Indicated price per S.F. $19.90
Regional Multiplier 1.00
Local Multiplier 1.06
Indicated price per S.F. $21.09

Indicated replacement cost. 1,500 S.F. x $21.09 = $31,635
Depreciation 18%

$31,635 x 18% = $5,694

Estimated Replacement Cost $31,635 - $5,694 =$25,941

Concluded value estimate $25,941.



Tollgate Warehouse
Expense Worksheet

Strat-O-Span Bldgs. Inc S 8,938.00 Steel Framing Deposit
Strat-O-Span Bldgs. Inc $ 10,578.00 Steel Framing Final Payment
Hone Propane S 2,519.22 1,000 Gal Propane Tank installed
Sibson Associates S 2,000.00 Survey
SVO Enterprises S 2,496.40 Drain Rock and Road Base
Greg Pack S 3,200.00 Concrete Work
Geneva Rock S 1,884.07 Concert
Superior Buck & Steel S 957.00 Steel for the Footings
Larry's Concrete Pumping S 496.00 Footings
Park Engineering S 750.00 Structure Engineering
Labor S 7,342.50
Supplies

Paid 10/27 S  589.04

Paid 11/27 $  637.63

Allen Powell §  637.63
Sue Smith $ 115.56
Total Building Expenses $ 43,141.05 |




DocuSign Envelope ID: C498537F-1FFD-4AFA-9DF7-8670BA98DD66

HOME BN INFRES SRS S A SES T 0 S AT SN

PO Box 95567 SOUTH JORDAN, UT 84095-0567
WWW.PINEMEADOWRANCH.ORG

October 12, 2023

Re: Offer to Purchase NSFD Owned Metal Building
Located on Summit County Parcel $5-143-3-A1

Dear North Summit Fire District (NSFD) Administrative Control Board:
The Pine Meadow Ranch HOA (PMRHOA) Board has voted on and approved a $5,000
purchase offer for the metal building owned by NSFD and located on Summit County Parcel

SS-143-3-A1, which is owned by the PMRHOA.

We are now extending this offer to the NSFD ACB and respectfully request the ACB to review
its merits.

Reason for Offer:

The PMRHOA is taking steps to improve year-round accessibility to the Tollgate community.
In September of this year, the HOA purchased a 2018 John Deere 624K-1I loader (see Exhibit
1) and has ordered a Sawtooth L36 self-contained snow blower (see Exhibit 2) capable of
moving 2,000 tons of snow per hour.

Our plan is to use this equipment to keep our main roads open during the winter (Tollgate
Canyon Road, Forest Meadow Road, and the connector Arapaho Drive) as well as other roads
as we better understand our internal capabilities with the new equipment. During the L36’s
300-day production, the HOA will be renting a used self-contained blower for the 23-'24
Snow Season.

Unfortunately, the HOA does not own a facility to store or work on this equipment during the
winter. If it is allowed to purchase the metal building, however, PMRHOA would invest
approximately $20,000 to add a concrete floor, expand electrical, and eventually add an
office area for our Ranch Manager.

NSFD’s Continued Use:

Through this offer, the PMRHOA also invites NSFD to continue to use the metal building to
stage and store firefighting equipment within the Tollgate community.

Purchase Agreement:

We would be willing to review a counter proposal with the goal of reaching a collaborative
purchase agreement. Recognizing these are simple terms, we ask the ACB to consider the



DocuSign Envelope ID: C498537F-1FFD-4AFA-9DF7-8670BA98DD66

positive impact that our access to this building would provide to the community and
hopefully to NSFD’s ability to access the community during the winter.

Thank you for reviewing this offer and we look forward to a response.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by: -
éwrgu Sears Eé =
35CADCD2E962413... . 5278AADOEESB407..; .
George Sears, President John Adams, Vice President
Exhibit 1:

Exhibit 2:




Monthly Statistics
January-April 2024




70

Monthly Calls
60
50
40
30
20
10
0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
b 2021 39 17 41 31 31 49 63 57 38
Bd 2022 42 26 41 39 41 54 55 57 48 33 40 41
2023 40 25 37 42 38 33 61 60 49 41 38 29

7 024 33 39 42 32



Calls by Area

25%

T —

1%
JE— 7
e 17l

18%
Wanship
7%
Interstate 80 Coalville

E—— 5%
Henefer Town Limits  |ssedd

Hoytsville  ——d

9%
Inter state 80 Echo Canyon

Chalk Creek

Park City Fire Assist

Echo

Tollgate

Inter state 84

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

2022 M2023 W2024



Call Type YTD by Year

90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%

50.0%

40.0%
30.0%
20.0%

- Y

0.0%

Haz Mat Other Flooding Utility Problem Fire Alarm Fire Medical
M2021 1.8% 0.0% 0.0% 1.8% 3.6% 143% 78.6%

2022 0.0% 0.9% 0.0% 0.9% 11.0% 7.3% 79.8%
M2023 0.0% 1.0% 0.0% 3.9% 6.9% 7.8% 80.4%
2024 2.1% 0.7% 0.0% 2.7% 8.9% 10.3% 75.3%



Flooding, 0.0%

Utility Problem, 2.7%

Other, 0.7%

Haz Mat, 2.1%

Fire Alarm, 8.9%

Fire, 10.3%

Medical, 75.3%

HHaz Mat ®Other ™Flooding Utility Problem @ Fire Alarm ®Fire ® Medical



Public Comment
Instructions

If you would like to make public comment, please email
publiccomments@northsummitfire.org by 12:00p.m. on the day of the meeting. Your
comments will be made part of the meeting record.

If you are participating via Zoom, and wishing to interact with the Board during the
public comment, please:

Go to https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82555909958

Enter meeting ID: 825 5590 9958

Type in your full name, so you are identified correctly.

Set up your audio preferences.

You will be muted upon entering the meeting.

If you would like to comment, press the “Raise Hand” button at the bottom of
the chat window.

7. When it is your turn to comment, the moderator will unmute your
microphone. You will then be muted again after you are done speaking.

SR



4:03 PM North Summit Fire District
05/07/24 Accounts Payable
Accrual Basis April 2024
Date Num Memo Account Amount
Adobe Acropro
04/08/2024 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTON 6519 - Su... 257.03
Total Adobe Acropro 257.03
All West Communications
04/01/2024 383100 FAX SERVICE 6509.1 - ... 44.61
04/01/2024 383100 INTERNET SERVICE 6509.2 - |... 422.55
Total All West Communications 467.16
Amazon Business
04/03/2024 19TN... PAPER TOWELS 6510.3 - ... 140.64
04/04/2024 11XHG... 2 MASTER LOCK KEY LOCK BOX 6515 - Mi... 60.80
04/09/2024 17WD... 1 MASTER LOCK KEY BOX 6515 - Mi... 30.40
04/17/2024 1T1HW... FLOOR SQUEEGEES 6510.3 - ... 95.96
04/17/2024 T1HW... ANT BAIT 6510.2 - ... 19.64
04/19/2024 14LC3... USB C ETHERNET ADAPTER 6515 - Mi... 17.95
04/19/2024 14LC3... SWIFFER WETJET 6510.3 - ... 12.94
04/25/2024 1LP1D... WATER MACHING AND REFILLABLE BOTTLES 6510 - Bu... 355.04
04/25/2024 1LP1D... = SEAT COVERS FOR R21 6512 - Fle... 32.98
04/26/2024 1R47L... COPY PAPER 6518 - Off... 165.97
Total Amazon Business 932.32
Ameritas Life Insurance Corp
04/01/2024 010602... VISION INSURANCE 2400.9 - ... 205.88
Total Ameritas Life Insurance Corp 205.88
Bound Tree
04/29/2024 853308... EMS SUPPLIES 6524 - E... 231.09
Total Bound Tree 231.09
BRD Pest Solutions
04/02/2024 STATION PEST CONTROL 6510.2 - ... 149.99
04/10/2024 STATION 21 PEST CONTROL 6510.2 - ... 149.99
Total BRD Pest Solutions 299.98
Burt Brothers
04/12/2024 124003... OIL CHANGE B21 6512 - Fle... 139.48
Total Burt Brothers 139.48
ChatGPT
04/26/2024 CHATGPT MEMBERSHIP 6519 - Su... 21.43
Total ChatGPT 21.43

Page 1



4:03 PM North Summit Fire District
05/07/24 Accounts Payable
Accrual Basis April 2024
Date Num Memo Account Amount
CLINTON VELOCITY CAR WASH
04/10/2024 CAR WAS 6512 - Fle... 10.00
04/19/2024 CAR WASH 6512 - Fle... 10.00
Total CLINTON VELOCITY CAR WASH 20.00
Convergint Technologies LLC
04/12/2024 INOO17...  ANNUAL DOOR CONTROL SYSTEM FEE 6519 - Su... 480.00
Total Convergint Technologies LLC 480.00
Crown Promotions
04/12/2024 B8FOA... W. OSBORNE UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 67.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... W. SPIVEY UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 422.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... S. GARCIA UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 62.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA...  T.LEAVITT UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 216.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... R.HOGWOOD UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 187.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... N. PARKER UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 251.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... B. WOODS UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 404.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... M. WILCOX UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 134.00
04/12/2024 B8FOA... B. BAVACQUA UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 287.00
04/12/2024 D. DAVIES UNIFORM 6513 - PP... 51.48
Total Crown Promotions 2,081.48
Dominion Energy
04/04/2024 723483... GAS SERVICE STA. 23 6509.4 - ... 385.39
04/04/2024 599360... GAS SERVICE STA 22 6509.4 - ... 282.90
04/04/2024 741602... GAS SERVICE STA 21 6509.4 - ... 858.95
Total Dominion Energy 1,527.24
Fuel Network
04/03/2024 F24009... FUEL 6511 - Fuel 2,702.07
Total Fuel Network 2,702.07
Google
04/01/2024 EMAILS 6509.3 - ... 27.37
Total Google 27.37
Graham Fire Apparatus Sales and Service
04/24/2024 587 ANNUAL SERVICE AND PUMP TEST E23 6512 - Fle... 1,392.52
Total Graham Fire Apparatus Sales and Service 1,392.52

Page 2



4:03 PM

05/07/24
Accrual Basis

North Summit Fire District
Accounts Payable

Date Num Account Amount

Health Equity

04/12/2024 ACH HEALTH SAVINGS PAYROLL ENDING 03.29.24 2400.9 - ... 1,184.00

04/26/2024 ACH HEALTH SAVINGS PAYROLL ENDING 04.12.24 2400.9 - ... 1,184.00
Total Health Equity 2,368.00
Home Depot

04/16/2024 STATION HOSE RILLS AND NOW HOSE 6510 - Bu... 523.35

04/20/2024 THERMOSTATE GUARDS 6510 - Bu... 109.90
Total Home Depot 633.25
Intermountain Health

04/16/2024 EAP-0... Q1 EAP PROGRAM 6505.5 - ... 330.60

04/23/2024 143-00... DR. SMITH MEDICAL DIRECTOR Q1 2024 6505.2 - ... 594.75
Total Intermountain Health 925.35
KHSA

04/10/2024 134737 MONTHLY QUICKBOOKS HOSTING 6502 - Ac... 50.00
Total KHSA 50.00
Les Olson Company

04/12/2024 MNS43... IT SERVICES 6505.4 - I... 630.00

04/29/2024 EA140... COPAY MACHINE 6518 - Off... 30.26
Total Les Olson Company 660.26
Life-Assist

04/30/2024 1410833 LOCKING DRUG BOXES 6524 - E... 236.00
Total Life-Assist 236.00
Mister Clucker

04/01/2024 02624... WASATH BACK CHIEFS BREAKFAST 6517 - E... 207.20
Total Mister Clucker 207.20
Oxygen Utah, LLC

04/01/2024 18393 MEDICAL OXYGEN 6524 - E... 129.49
Total Oxygen Utah, LLC 129.49
Paylogics

04/11/2024 ACH PAYROLL ENDING 03.29.24 2500 - Ac... 65,354.73

04/25/2024 ACH PAYROLL ENDING 04.12.24 2500 - Ac... 69,716.98
Total Paylogics 135,071.71

Page 3



North Summit Fire District

4:03 PM
05/07/24 Accounts Payable
Accrual Basis April 2024
Date Num Memo Account Amount
Peopletrial
04/01/2024 63521 DRUG AND BACKGROUND CEHCKS 6506 - Ba... 79.99
Total Peopletrial 79.99
Republic Service
04/26/2024 086400... TRASH SERVICE STA 23 6510.1 - ... 124.91
04/26/2024 086400... TRASH SERVICE STA 21 6510.1 - ... 128.72
Total Republic Service 253.63
Rocky Mountain Power
04/01/2024 356437... POWER SERVICE STA 23 6509.5 - ... 215.82
04/02/2024 345821... POWER SERVICE STA 21 6509.5 - ... 443.67
04/03/2024 352472... POWER SERVICE STA 22 6509.5 - ... 184.29
04/30/2024 356437... POWER SERVICE STA 23 6509.5 - 214.31
Total Rocky Mountain Power 1,058.09
Siddons-Martin Emergnecy Group
04/01/2024 321-00... REPAIR T21 TO BE DRIVEABLE 6512 - Fle... 5,814.41
04/03/2024 321-00... FIXPOWER STEERING LEAK WT221 6512 - Fle... 425.00
Total Siddons-Martin Emergnecy Group 6,239.41
Staples
04/08/2024 BINDERS FOR TASK BOOKS AND OTHER NEEDS 6518 - Off... 49.90
Total Staples 49.90
Streamline
04/01/2024 30A37...  WEBSITE HOSTING 6505.3 - ... 249.00
Total Streamline 249.00
Summit Auto Repair
04/11/2024 8805 2402 AMBULANCE OIL CHANGE 6512 - Fle... 110.95
04/11/2024 8804 2041 AMBULANCE MAINTENANCE 6512 - Fle... 2,519.62
Total Summit Auto Repair 2,630.57
Summit County Health Insurance
04/01/2024 582026... EMPLOYEE PAID BENIFIT 2400.9 - ... 45.60
04/16/2024 582026... DENTAL 2400.9 - ... 1,140.00
04/16/2024 582026... HEALTH 2400.9 - ... 18,870.00
04/29/2024 582026... AFLAC 2400.9 - 45.60
Total Summit County Health Insurance 20,101.20

Page 4



North Summit Fire District

4:03 PM
05/07/24 Accounts Payable
Accrual Basis April 2024
Date Num Memo Account Amount
Summit Merc.
04/01/2024 011519... FOIL PANS TO PUT KITCHEN SUPPLIES IN 6510 - Bu... 8.38
04/04/2024 011520... FOOD FOR OFFICERS MEETING 6517 - E... 9.96
04/10/2024 011523... STORAGE HOOKS 6510 - Bu... 7.77
04/11/2024 021750... HOSE CONNECTOR 6512 - Fle... 5.59
04/22/2024 021756... RETURN HOSE CONNECTOR PARTS 6510 - Bu... -5.59
Total Summit Merc. 26.11
Sun Life
04/14/2024 246849... LIFE INSURANCE 2400.9 - ... 782.58
Total Sun Life 782.58
Tracy Givan
04/30/2024 WORK ON STATION 21 REPAIRS 6510 - Bu... 5,236.00
Total Tracy Givan 5,236.00
URS
04/12/2024 ACH RETIRMENT PAYROLL ENDING 03.29.24 2400.9 - ... 11,127.13
04/26/2024 ACH RETIRMENT PAYROLL ENDING 04.12.24 2400.9 - ... 11,285.47
Total URS 22,412.60
Utah Local Governments Trust
04/16/2024 1612441 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 6501.2 - ... 46,512.49
Total Utah Local Governments Trust 46,512.49
Vehicle Lighting Solutions, Inc.
04/08/2024 14488 MAGNETIC MIC KIT 6512 - Fle... 73.90
04/15/2024 14514 6512 - Fle... 0.00
04/15/2024 14514 Emergency Wringing Equipment SO 13031 23.04 - 20... 8,566.05
04/15/2024 14514 Cargo Glide and Tanneau Cover 6512 - Fle... 2,774.23
04/15/2024 14514 additional items added 6512 - Fle... 2,267.32
04/22/2024 14570 LIGHTS FOR WINDOW THAT WERE MISSED ON ORIGNAL QUOTE 6512 - Fle... 1,517.90
Total Vehicle Lighting Solutions, Inc. 15,199.40
Verizon Wireless
04/01/2024 996045... M2M DATA 6509.2 - I... 20.04
04/02/2024 996057... M2M DATA 6509.2 - I... 75.12
04/02/2024 996057... OFFICE PHONE SYSTEM 6509.1 - ... 207.29
04/02/2024 996057... IPAD & VEHICLE DATA 22.09 - Int... 356.49
Total Verizon Wireless 658.94

Page 5



4:03 PM North Summit Fire District

05/07/24 Accounts Payable
Accrual Basis April 2024
Date Num Memo Account Amount
Walmart
04/30/2024 EAP TRAINING 6517 - E... 110.71
Total Walmart 110.71
Wanship Irrigation Company #2
04/18/2024 197 ANNUAL IRRIGATION FEES 6509.6 - ... 135.00
Total Wanship Irrigation Company #2 135.00
Weidner Fire
04/08/2024 68395 4 sections 2.5" x 50' Double Jacket Attack Hose 6513 - PP... 1,020.00
04/08/2024 68393 4 sections of Yellow 2.5" x 50' Double Jacket Attack Hose 6513 - PP... 760.00
04/08/2024 68394 2 sections of White 1.5" x 100" Single Jacket Hose 6513 - PP... 800.01
04/25/2024 68551 GEARWASH INSPECTION FOR INSURANCE CLAIM 6513 - PP... 200.28
04/25/2024 68549 7 NEW SETS OF TURNOUTS 6513 - PP... 22,555.29
04/30/2024 68577 ONE SET OF TURNOUTS 6513 - PP... 3,230.40
Total Weidner Fire 28,565.98
Whites Auto Parts
04/03/2024 374540 OIL FILTER & OIL 6512 - Fle... 29.10
04/03/2024 374533 FUEL FILTERS 6512 - Fle... 9.30
04/25/2024 375645 DEF 6511 - Fuel 76.96
Total Whites Auto Parts 115.36
Zions Bank First National Bank
04/01/2024 REFUND SERVICE FEE 6519 - Su... -15.00
Total Zions Bank First National Bank -15.00
TOTAL 301,468.27

Page 6



O 00 N OO U b W N

P
w N - O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Minutes

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board
Regular Meeting
Executive Conference Room
60 N Main St
Coalville, UT 84017
March 13, 2024
Vice Chair Donaldson called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM

Board Members Present Staff Present

Chair Roger Armstrong — Remote 6:16 PM  Ben Nielson, Fire Chief

Vice Chair Don Donaldson - Remote Nickdarvis, Deputy Fire Chief
Treasurer Ari Ioannides Tyler Rowser, District Clerk

Louise Willoughby Ryan Stack, Deputy County Attorney

Chris Robinson - Remote
John Adams - Excused
Steven Dallin - Excused
Public Present = Electronic

Item 2 Roll Call
A quorum was present.

Item 3 Closed session in compliance.with Utah Code §52-4-205(1) as
needed, to discuss:

a. Puschase, exchange, orlease of réal property

b. Pending or reasenably imminent litigation

c. Personnel — to diseuss the echaracter; competence, or physical or mental

health ofan individual
No members called for a closed session.
Item 4 Reconvene in OpenMeeting

Item 5 Pledge of Allegiance
Vice Chair'Donaldson leadithe board and publie.in the pledge of allegiance.

Item 6 Work Session

a. Welcome Steven Dallin to the board as the Henefer Town
Council representative.
Table
b. Chief’s Report. Discussion of current operational status.
a. Buildings
Chief'Neilson updated the board on the mold issue at
Station 21. Alpine conducted a post-mitigation sampling,
and the mold was removed. Alpine will send us the
documentation for cleaning the building for use.



36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board

March 13, 2024

Item 7 Public Input
none

b. Apparatus

After having the ladder truck from Ogden inspected, it
was determined that it would be too expensive to fix it so
that it would be operational.

The Mini Pumper is getting the equipment put on it to be
ready to put into service.

Training

Firefighters have compléted 800 hours of training in
February.

Firefighters and adfew other agencies participated in Ice
rescue trainingat Echo State Park.

3 personnel attended fire investigation training in
Windover to keep up their certification.

. Operations (Medical/Fire)

Review the attached monthly statisties:

. Misc.

Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) is'a 95/5 grant; we
applied for,money to buyfirefighters a second set of
turnouts. We will have to put up a 5% match.

Insurance Services Office (ISO) rating change.

We lacked training records and other records to prove
pump testing, we are now. 5/56X down from 6/6X.

Item8 Consent Agenda

d. Accounts,Payable January& February 2024

e. Minutesof'dJanuaryl1 & February 8, 2024
Board Memberx Willoughby motioned to approve the consent agenda;
Vice Chair Donaldson seeconded the motion, a vote was called all ayes,
and the motion passed.

Item 9 Consideration of Approwval

Chief Neilson explained to'the board that due to an accident of not recording
the February 8, 2024 meeting, we are bringing the voted-on items back to the
board to be ratified to keep things transparent with the public.
a. Discussion and possible appointment of Auditor for the 2023
financial year.
The board discussed the matter. Board Member Willoughby motioned
to ratify the motion from the February 8th meeting. Board Member
Robinson seconded the motion. A vote was called; all ayes and the
motion passed.

DRAFT
Page 2 of 3



79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board
March 13, 2024

b. Discuss and possible approval to enter into a purchase
agreement for a mini pumper and set a maximum amount for
purchasing the mini pumper and necessary equipment.

The board discussed the purchase of the mini pumper. Treasure
Ioannides motioned to ratify the motion from the February 8t meeting;
Board Member Robinson seconded the motion; a vote was called, all
ayes and the motion passed.

c. Discussion and possible approv
The board discussed the truck to
Willoughby motioned to ratify
meeting; Board Member Robi
called, all ayes, and the

Item 10 Board Comments.

rplus property

us. Board Member

from the February 8th
the motion, a vote was

what we can do to ensure it ¢
Item 11 Adjourn.

DRAFT
Page 3 of 3



A W N P

O 00 N O U

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Minutes

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board
Regular Meeting
Executive Conference Room
60 N Main St
Coalville, UT 84017

April 11, 2024
In the absence of the chair and vice chair, Board Member Willoughby motioned to
make Board Member Robinson; April 11, 2024, meeting; Board Member Adams
seconded the motion, and a vote was called; all ayes, and the motion passed. The
meeting called to order at 6:05 PM

Board Members Present Staff Present

Chair Roger Armstrong — Remote 6:08 PM _Ben Nielson, Fire Chief

Vice Chair Don Donaldson - Excused Nick Jarvis, Deputy Fire Chief
Treasurer Ari Ioannides - Excused Tyler Rowser, District Clerk

Louise Willoughby Ryan Stack, Deputy County Attorney
Chris Robinson - Remote

John Adams

Steven Dallin — Excused at 6:41 PM
PublicPresent — Electronic

Item 2 Roll Call
A quorum was présent.

Item 3 Closed session in compliance.with Utah Code §52-4-205(1) as
needed, to discuss:
a. Purchaseyexchange, or lease of\zéal property
b. Pending or reasonably imminent litigation
c. Personnel —to disScuss the character, competence, or physical or mental
health ofian indivadual
No members called for a closed'session.
Item 4 Reconvene in Open Meeting

Item 5 Pledge of Allegiance
Acting Chair Robinson lead the board and public in the pledge of allegiance.

Item 6 Work Session

a. Welcome StevendDallin to the board as the Henefer Town
Council representative.
Board Member Dallin introduced himself and gave the board a little
information about himself and that he is looking forward to working
with them.

b. Chief’s Report. Discussion of current operational status.



36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board

April 11, 2024

a. Buildings
Chief Nielson updated the board on the mold issue and
what is being covered by insurance.
Acting Chair Robinson requested that we get a specific
chapter and verse that they are denying the coverage on.

b. Apparatus
Chief Nielson updated the,board on a brush truck that is
down. The aging fleet and the new mini pumper is in
service as of yesterday.

c. Training
Employee completed 403 hours of training wildland
training on the topic this year. Working on a Swift water
training. We have our annual training with Dr. Smit and
the staff at Park City Hospital coming up.

d. Operations (Medical/Fire)
Werare down 1 full:time paramedic and azre actively
trying to hire a replacement:

e. Mise.
We were awarded $35,000 in a mental health grant from
the Department of Public Safety and $5,000 in a state
EMS grant. We applied for anether $20,000 from the
SHSP grant for the swift,water reseue program.

Item 7 Public Input

none

Item 8 Consent Agenda

a. Aeccounts Payable March,2024

b. Minutes of Mareh 14, 2024
Board Member Willoughby asked what we use chat gpt is for?
We use it'for staff reports and grant writing.
Board Member Adams asked what image trend is. We use this
software for our incident reports and other information tracking.

Board Member Willoughby motioned to approve accounts
payable; Beard Member Adams seconded the motion, a vote was
called all ayes, and the motion passed.

The minutes of March 14, 2024, were tabled until the next
meeting due to not having a quart of who was present at the
meeting.

Item 9 Consideration of Approval

None

Item 10 Board Comments.

DRAFT
Page 2 of 3



80
81
82
83
84
85

North Summit Fire Service District
Administrative Control Board
April 11, 2024

Louise brought the flyer for the making main street meeting in Coalville and asked

that everyone who could attend please do so.

Item 11 Adjourn.

Board Member Willoughby motioned to adjourn; Board Member Adams seconded

the motion, a vote was called, all ayes the meeting was adjourned at 7:04 PM.

DRAFT
Page 3 of 3

N



Staff Report

To: Administrative Control Board
From: Benjamin L. Nielson, Fire Chief

Subject: Recommendation to the County Council for Adoption of the 2021 International Fire Code
(IFC) and Applicable Appendices

Introduction

The North Summit Fire District consistently aims to enhance the safety and well-being of our
community through stringent adherence to fire prevention and control standards. A cornerstone of
our regulatory framework is the International Fire Code (IFC), which is internationally recognized for
establishing comprehensive fire safety and prevention practices. This report advocates for the
adoption of the latest edition of the IFC (2021) and its Appendices B, C, and D. This
recommendation is presented to the North Summit Administrative Control Board for consideration
and approval.

Background

The International Fire Code is updated triennially by the International Code Council (ICC) to
incorporate the latest advancements in fire safety, technology, and research findings. These
updates ensure that fire prevention and safety standards reflect current knowledge, technologies,
and practices, thus providing maximum protection to the public and property from fire hazards.

Current Status

The North Summit Fire District currently adheres to an earlier edition of the IFC. But there is no
record of which version. However, with the projected growth and evolving nature of construction
practices, materials, and fire hazards, it is imperative to update our regulatory framework to align
with the most recent standards and recommendations with every new IFC cycle.

Recommendation: Adoption of the 2021 IFC and Appendices B, C, D
1. 2021 International Fire Code (IFC)

The 2021 edition of the IFC introduces comprehensive updates that address modern fire safety
challenges, emerging technologies, and new materials used in construction. Adopting the 2021 IFC
will ensure our regulations are at the forefront of fire safety, providing our community with the
highest level of protection.



2. Appendix B: Fire-Flow Requirements for Buildings (click here to view Appendix B)

Appendix B offers guidelines for determining fire-flow requirements for buildings, essential for
ensuring that fire suppression capabilities are adequate for the protection of new and existing
structures. Adopting this appendix will enhance our ability to assess and mandate sufficient fire-
flow to combat fires effectively.

3. Appendix C: Fire Hydrant Locations and Distribution (click here to view Appendix C)

Appendix C outlines standards for the placement and distribution of fire hydrants, a critical
component of our fire response infrastructure. The adoption of this appendix will guide the strategic
placement of hydrants to optimize accessibility and functionality during fire emergencies.

4. Appendix D: Fire Apparatus Access Roads (click here to view Appendix D)

Appendix D provides specifications for the design and construction of access roads for fire
apparatus. Ensuring these roads meet the latest standards is vital for the safe and rapid response of
firefighting vehicles and personnel to emergency sites.

Benefits of Adoption

- Enhanced Safety: Adoption of the 2021 IFC and selected appendices will significantly improve fire
safety standards, directly benefiting the community’s well-being.

- Regulatory Alignment: Aligning with the latest IFC ensures our practices are consistent with
international standards, facilitating cooperation and mutual aid with neighboring jurisdictions,
along with contractors that are expected to follow these standards.

- Future-Proofing: Regular updates to the fire code position the North Summit Fire District to readily
adapt to future challenges and innovations in fire safety. This will also assist with having standards
in place as the growth hits in the next couple of years.

Conclusion

The North Summit Fire District has a responsibility to uphold the highest standards of fire safety. By
adopting the 2021 International Fire Code and Appendices B, C, and D, we are committing to a
proactive stance on fire prevention, preparedness, and response capabilities. We strongly
recommend that the North Summit Administrative Control Board approve the adoption of these
updates to ensure the continued protection and safety of our community.

Action Requested

The North Summit Fire District staff requests that the North Summit Administrative Control Board
review and recommend the adoption of the 2021 International Fire Code, along with Appendices B,
C, and D, as the governing fire safety standards for our jurisdiction.

This report has been prepared for the consideration of the North Summit Administrative Control
Board. Your support in recommending the adoption of these will significantly contribute to our
ongoing efforts to ensure a safe and secure environment for all residents and properties within our
district.



	6A April 2024 Statistics
	6A1 2024 Appraisal
	6A2 Tollgat Station Exp Worksheet
	Sheet1

	6A3 Tollgate Offer
	7 Public Comment
	8A April AP
	8B DRAFT Minutes NSFD 03.14.24
	8B DRAFT Minutes NSFD 04.11.24
	9B Staff Report - IFC Adoption



